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BIDDERS QUESTIONS  
 

1. Isn't there a minimum order concerning the listed items because most of the suppliers will be having 

issues with delivery charges?  That is the main factor for pricing the requested items. 

This is a long-term agreement, which means as stated in the Specific Terms and conditions, 

• UNICEF will not be committed to purchase any minimum quantity of these items.  

• UNICEF shall not be liable for any cost in the event that no purchases are made under any resulting LTA(s) 

2. Does the pricing include VAT? 

No. Pricing does not include VAT. 

3.  

a. The mentioned bid will be given all to the same supplier or distributed among many? 

b. Will there be any partial awards, or the LTA will only be signed with one contractor? 

LTAs will be signed with more than one supplier; each agreement shall include all items. 

4.  
a. Please elaborate on item number 15. 
b. Please can you clarify item 015-016-018 
Please ignore those three items. As per MEHE’s request, UNICEF will not consider them in this tender. 

5. can you please specify if item 25 is painted or has Formica? 

 

It can be laminated. 

6. Are there any details on the expected volume or quantity per year of each item? 

No. 

7. Are partial offers accepted? 

Only in exceptional cases. UNICEF will prioritize Suppliers able to provide the most cost-efficient offers for all 
the required goods. 
 
8. Can you please provide details on the delivery locations? 

 

No specific location so far. UNICEF will use this LTA in the future for any school in Lebanon. i.e. location will be 
specified based on demand/need. 
9. Can the deadline to submit offers be extended by one week, given the current circumstances? 

 

No. 


